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Malave, Erin

From: dsablich@psgins.com

Sent:  Friday, June 04, 2010 11:51 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change: Partners Specialty Group LLC

The following items need to be updated for Partners Specialty Group LLC #M00000002619.
—-—_____.-—.

Please update the following items on the Annual Report Filing to show our new address: 100 Tournament Drive,
Suite 214, Horsham, PA 18044

Principal Place of Business: 100 Tournament Crive, Suite 214, Horsham, PA 19044
Mailing Address: 100 Tournament Drive, Suite 214, Horsham, PA 19044

Managing Member Address Change: Daniel P. McDonnell Chairman: 729 Willow Run Road, Lower Gwynedd
PA 19002

Thank you.

Debbie Sablich

Tax & Licensing Manager
Partners Specialty Group, LLC
484-322-0408 (direct phone)
http://www.psgins.com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS EFF. 3/22/10;

100 Tournament Drive, Suite 214
Horsham, PA 19044

The informaticon in this email message may be privileged, confidential and
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any
dissemination, distributien or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think
that you have received this email message in error, please e-mail the sender
and delete all copies. Thank you.
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